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	DATE:
	May 15, 2007

	TO:
	All Parties and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 070295-TP – Request for approval of traffic termination agreement between Neutral Tandem-Arizona, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Colorado, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Georgia, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Maryland, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Nevada, LLC, Neutral Tandem-South Carolina, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Tennessee, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Texas, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Virginia, LLC, Neutral Tandem-Washington, D.C., LLC, and  Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of D.C, LLC, and Xspedius Management Co. of Virginia, LLC.



Please note that an informal conference call has been scheduled for the following date and time:

	DATE
	TIME
	CALL IN NUMBER

	May 24, 2007
	2:00 P.M.
	1-888-808-6959 

	
	
	Pin #: 4136206



The purpose of this conference call will be to discuss the Request for Approval of the Neutral Tandem and Xspedius traffic termination agreement.  If anyone has any questions about the conference call, please call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175.

AJT

Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-












